
Public Administration Committee 

A. Roll Call

B. Approval of September 25, 2023 Meeting Minutes

C. Republic Services Weekly Service

D. Adjournment

AGENDA 
Monday, January 22, 2024 

4:00 pm 

Council Chambers 
Dallas City Hall 
187 SE Court St 

Dallas, OR  97338 

COMMITTEE 

Nancy Adams, Chair 
Kim Fitzgerald 

Micah Jantz 
Michael Schilling 

Debbie Virden 

p.2

p.3



 

MEETING MINUTES 

Dallas Public Administration Committee 
Monday, September 25, 2023 

Committee Chair Larry Briggs called the Public Administration Committee meeting to order on 1 
Monday, September 25, 2023, at 4:03 pm. 2 

ROLL CALL 3 

Council Members Present: Councilor Larry Briggs, Councilor Micah Jantz, and Council Presi-4 
dent Michael Schilling 5 

Also Present: City Manager Brian Latta, Assistant City Manager Emily Gagner, City Attorney 6 
Lane Shetterly, and City Recorder Kim Herring 7 

APPROVAL OF March 27, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 8 

It was moved by Councilor Schilling and seconded by Councilor Jantz to approve the minutes as 9 
presented. The motion passed with a vote of 3-0. 10 

DOMESTIC AND FERAL CAT REGULATIONS 11 

Mr. Latta reviewed the staff report presenting two different issues to address. Fred McGee wrote 12 
a letter to Mr. Latta complaining about roaming domestic cats. The second issue was the feral cat 13 
population. There are currently several citizens that trap feral cats so they can get spayed or neu-14 
tered and released back to their colony. This is currently done at the trapper’s expense as it is no 15 
longer supported by the Humane Society. The cost to take a cat in to the Humane Society is 16 
$50.00 and this includes shots and altering. The committee members came to a consensus to help 17 
the trappers find some grant opportunities to help with the cost and write a letter of support 18 
should grants be found. There are no regulations currently within the City of Dallas with regard 19 
to roaming domestic cats. The County provides animal control and they enforce their ordinances 20 
which do not include cats. 21 

VEHICLE PARKING CODE AMENDMENTS 22 

Mr. Latta reviewed the staff report and the recommended updates to the code. There was a con-23 
sensus to accept all of the recommendations except for extending the parking limit from 72 hours 24 
to seven days in residential areas. Councilor Schilling moved and Councilor Jantz seconded to 25 
refer this item to the City Council for adoption. The motion passed with a vote of 3-0. 26 

PORTLAND ORDINANCE AND CITY CODE 27 

Mr. Latta reviewed the staff report. Oregon SB755 currently preempts any local ordinances with 28 
regard to drug use. There was a consensus to move this item to the City Council for considera-29 
tion. It is recommended by the committee that the Council direct city staff to draft an ordinance 30 
modeled after the Portland ordinance. If parts of Measure 111 are changed then the local ordi-31 
nance would be in effect. 32 

ADJOURNMENT: 5:02 pm 33 

                                                                                                             
Respectfully Submitted,  

   
Kim Herring, City Recorder 

 

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

1



 
 

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: January 22, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM NO. C 

TOPIC: Republic Services Weekly Yard Debris and Recycling Services 

PREPARED BY: Brian Latta, City Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: A – Presentation by Republic Services 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Public Administration Committee may: 

• Move this topic to the council with a recommendation to approve a change to weekly recycling 
and yard debris. 

• Do nothing, which will retain the every other week pickup of yard debris and recycling  
 
BACKGROUND: 
For the past two years, the City and Republic Services have talked about moving the City of Dallas to a 
weekly pickup schedule for yard debris and recycling services. These services are currently on an every 
other week schedule. 
 
On October 16, 2023, Republic Services presented to the City Council. They notified the Council that 
they were in a position with staffing and equipment to provide weekly services for yard debris and 
recycling, if the Council desired to move in that direction. The Council at that meeting directed the City 
Attorney to prepare a resolution amending the rates and the schedule for yard debris and recycling 
servicing. At the November 20, 2023, Council meeting, the City Council considered the resolution and 
decided that they would like to have further discussion regarding the weekly yard debris and recycling 
pickup. They requested city staff to work with Republic Services staff to obtain data regarding Dallas 
customer bin sizes, pricing and other relevant information for the Council to consider in making this 
decision. The topic of weekly yard debris and recycling has been referred to the Public Administration 
Committee to review this material and continue the discussion. 
 
Attachment A is material from Republic Services that includes a breakdown of trash bin sizes for Dallas 
customers, pricing for each bin size, and the saving a customer could receive by downsizing their cart 
size. Republic Services also provided the 2023 yard debris tonnage report by month, and a listing of 
benefits from weekly yard debris and recycling services. 
 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

1



City’s Motto: Come Thrive with Us, We Invest in People and Business 
 

SUMMARY TIMELINE: 
October 16, 2023 – City Council heard presentation from Republic Services. 
November 20, 203 – City Council considered a resolution to increase service rates and amend the pickup 
schedule for yard debris and recycling to weekly. Council removed the schedule amendment and 
requested further discussion on this topic. 
January 22, 2024 – Public Administration Committee will further discuss the weekly yard debris and 
recycling services. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The increase cost of weekly services is $4.30 for a residential customer. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
To be determined. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A – Presentation by Republic Services 

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

1



C
ity

 o
f D

a
lla

s
    

W
e
e
k
ly

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 &

 
Y

a
rd

 D
e
b
ris

ATTACHMENT A.1

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

1



R
e
s
id

e
n
tia

l C
u
s
to

m
e
r C

o
u
n
t

B
y
 T

ra
s
h
 C

a
rt S

iz
e

9
5
-G

a
llo

n
$
3
7
.7

3
 +

 $
4
.3

0
=

$
4
2
.0

3

6
5
-G

a
llo

n
$
2
9
.3

0
 +

 $
4
.3

0
=

$
3
3
.6

0
D

o
w

n
s
iz

e
 S

a
v
in

g
: 

$
8
.4

5

3
2
-G

a
llo

n
$
2
7
.4

9
 +

 4
.3

0
=

$
2
3
.1

9
D

o
w

n
s
iz

e
S
a
v
in

g
:

$
1
0
.4

1

2
0
-G

a
llo

n
(3

2
-G

a
llo

n
 c

a
rt w

ith
 in

s
e
rt)

$
2
1
.2

9
 +

 $
4
.3

0
=

$
2
5
.5

9
D

o
w

n
s
iz

e
 S

a
v
in

g
:

$
1
.9

0

2
,3

5
9

3
4
5

2
,7

1
9

1
7

ATTACHMENT A.2

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

1



B
e
n
e
fits

:
W

e
e
k
ly

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
lle

c
tio

n

•
M

o
re

 ro
o
m

 in
 c

a
rt e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 m

o
re

 re
c
y
c
lin

g
.

•
C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 to
 re

d
u
c
e
 c

a
rt s

iz
e
 b

y
 re

c
y
c
lin

g
 m

o
re

.

•
O

n
lin

e
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 h

a
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 n

e
e
d
 fo

r m
o
re

 la
rg

e
 c

a
rd

b
o
a
rd

re
c
y
c
lin

g
, a

n
d
 m

o
re

 ro
o
m

 in
 th

e
 c

a
rt.

•
G

e
ts

 D
a
lla

s
 re

a
d
y
 fo

r 2
0
2
5
, w

h
e
n
 m

o
re

 p
la

s
tic

s
 w

ill b
e
 re

c
y
c
le

d
.

•
E
a
s
y
! N

o
 n

e
e
d
 to

 re
m

e
m

b
e
r w

h
ic

h
 w

e
e
k
 is

 re
c
y
c
lin

g
 p

ic
k
-u

p
.

•
R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 fits

 in
 c

a
rt, m

a
k
in

g
 ro

u
te

s
 e

ffic
ie

n
t a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 fu

tu
re

c
o
s
ts

 d
o
w

n
.

ATTACHMENT A.3

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

1



B
e
n
e
fits

:
W

e
e
k
ly

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
lle

c
tio

n

Ju
s
t a

 s
a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f w
h
a
t w

e
 s

e
e
 o

n
 a

 re
g
u
la

r b
a
s
is

. T
h
e
s
e
 c

a
rts

 a
re

 o
u
t o

n
 th

e
 w

ro
n
g
 

w
e
e
k
 a

n
d
 a

re
 a

lre
a
d
y
 fu

ll w
ith

 a
 w

e
e
k
 le

ft to
 g

o
 fo

r re
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
tio

n
. C

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 

o
v
e
r w

h
a
t w

e
e
k
 re

c
y
c
lin

g
 is

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t w

e
e
k
 is

 y
a
rd

 d
e
b
ris

 c
o
lle

c
tio

n
 h

a
p
p
e
n
s
 

is
 c

o
m

m
o
n
. 

ATTACHMENT A.4

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

1



B
e
n
e
fits

:
W

e
e
k
ly

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

o
lle

c
tio

n

W
h
ile

 th
e
s
e
 c

a
rts

 a
re

 a
lre

a
d
y
 fu

ll, th
e
y
 n

o
t o

u
t a

n
d
 w

ill n
o
t b

e
 e

m
p
tie

d
 fo

r a
n
o
th

e
r 

w
e
e
k
. 

ATTACHMENT A.5

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

1



B
e
n
e
fits

:
W

e
e
k
ly

 Y
a
rd

 D
e
b
ris

 C
o
lle

c
tio

n

•
M

o
re

 ro
o
m

 in
 c

a
rt e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 m

o
re

 o
rg

a
n
ic

s
 c

o
lle

c
tio

n
.

•
F
o
o
d
 s

c
ra

p
s
 c

a
n
 g

o
 in

 c
a
rt w

ith
 w

e
e
k
ly

 c
o
lle

c
tio

n
.

•
C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 to
 re

d
u
c
e
 c

a
rt s

iz
e
 b

y
 p

u
ttin

g
m

o
re

 in
 y

a
rd

 d
e
b
ris

 c
a
rt.

•
C
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t d

u
rin

g
 le

a
f s

e
a
s
o
n
.

•
L
e
a
v
e
s
 in

 c
a
rts

 a
re

 h
e
a
lth

ie
r fo

r C
ity

 s
to

rm
 w

a
te

r s
y
s
te

m
.

•
E
a
s
y
! N

o
 n

e
e
d
 to

 re
m

e
m

b
e
r w

h
ic

h
 w

e
e
k
 is

 y
a
rd

 d
e
b
ris

 p
ic

k
-u

p
.

ATTACHMENT A.6

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
1



B
e
n
e
fits

:
2
0
2
3
 Y

a
rd

 D
e
b
ris

 T
o
n
s
 b

y
 M

o
n
th

ATTACHMENT A.7

Pu
bl

ic
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
2,

 2
02

4 
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
1


	000 Admin Committee Agenda
	AGENDA
	Dallas, OR  97338


	100 2023.09.25 PA Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	200.a Staff Report - Republic Services Weekly Yard Debris and Recycling Services
	200.b Attachment A - Republic Services Weekly Yard Debris and Recycling Services
	Slide 1: City of Dallas     Weekly Recycling & Yard Debris  
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7




